Gwasanoeth TAn oc Achub
De Cymru

FAO Mr Morgan P Howell Our Ref: NS/20-15532 (BROS)
Vale of Glamorgan Council Your Ref: 2017/01080/FUL
Planning Department

Dock Office Date: 04 January 2018
g:g Docks Contact: Watch Manager N. Suller
CF63 4RT Tel | 07774 219539
Planning@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk ~ E-mail: firesafety@southwales-fire.gov.uk

Dear Sir,

BUILDING REGULATIONS 2010

REGULATORY REFORM (FIRE SAFETY) ORDER 2005
PROPOSED: VARIATION TO CONDITION 5 OF PLANNING PERMISSION
2015/00031/0UT TO INCLUDE FIRE TANK AND BUILDING AS WELL AS

RELOCATION OF PARKING

AT: BARRY PORT BIOMASS PLANT, DAVID DAVIES ROAD, BARRY

Thank you for your letter received 15" December 2017 containing drawings of the

above application.

The Fire and Rescue Authority have no further observations on this application.

If you should require any further assistance, please contact the above named Fire

Safety officer.
Yours faithfully,

Duly signed and authorised by

For Assistant Chief Fire Officer

Ffon * Ffacs

Rytym rp crowsiray goheb oath yr y grrrvowg o'r suwereg - byddwn yn
ol pn grfurtol vr ddov oc pn udb g0 eich dew:t xnth heb oeds

CODI YMWYBYDDIAETH - LLEIHAU PERYGL

Telephone * Fax

We wakome corretpondence in Welsh ond Englsh - we wll respond
wquully 10 bath and will reply v your onguoge of chows withouvt deloy

RAISING AWARENESS - REDUCING RISK



